

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 9:52 AM
To: Jason Cinicola
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; dhankins@txtav.com; treasurer@aftrcc.org
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1427-14/5208 (ISR Group/WG2XAD Renewal-Hardin, TN)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: BRUSHWOOD, MARK S GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA [mailto:mark.brushwood.1@us.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 7:57 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID
Cc: CHABOT, JASON G GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA; WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ; BROWN, MICHAEL H GS-12 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1427-14/5208 (ISR Group/WG2XAD Renewal-Hardin, TN)

Wayne,

AF concurs with no technical objections to this AFTRCC STA request.

v/r,

Mark Brushwood, CIV GS-13
Air Force Spectrum Management Office
AFSMO / SQA / ALT FAS Rep
Spectrum Assignment Division
6910 Cooper AVE
Ft. Meade, MD 20755-7088
TEL: CML - (301) 225-3741
DSN - (312) 375-3741
NIPR: mark.brushwood.1@us.af.mil
SIPR: mark.s.brushwood.civ@mail.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 11:31 AM
To: BRUSHWOOD, MARK S GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA
Cc: CHABOT, JASON G GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1427-14/5208 (ISR Group/WG2XAD Renewal-Hardin, TN)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD USAF concurrence/coordination on
the following FCC renewal (FCC File# 0190-EX-ML-2013) as detailed below.

Applicant:

ISR Group, LLC

670 Industrial Road

Savannah, TN 38372

POC: Jason Cinicola (jcinicola@isrgroup.com)

Frequencies: (MHz) 2310-2320.0/2345-2360.0/2360-2390.0

Station Class: XD/FX

Emission: 8M11F1D

Power: 20 watts (ERP)

Location: Hardin, TN (35-10-23N 88-00-55W)

MIRAD: Fixed

Dates: 2014-08-25 thru 2019-08-25

AFTRCC comments: non interference basis to Aeronautical Mobile Telemetry.

AFTRCC database check confirms no current conflicting assignments within
30 mile radius.

Additional comment: the band(s) 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2360 MHz have be re-allocated to the Wideband Communications Service (WCS) on a primary basis. Additional coordination with WCS may be required.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949